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Offers must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended, by one of the
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13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS,
IT MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14

(X) |A. This change order is issued pursuant to: (Specify Authority)
The changes set forth in Item 14 are made in the contract/order no. in item 10A.

B. The above numbered contract/order is modified to reflect the administrative changes (such as changes in paying office, appropriation
data, etc.) set forth in item 14, pursuant to the authority of 27 DCMR, Chapter 36, Section 3601.2.
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14. Description of amendment/modification (Organized by UCF Section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter where feasible.)

Caption: DPR Installation of Sport Lighting at Trinidad Recreation Center
The subject solicitation is hereby amended as follows:

1. Responses to Questions from Prospective Bidders (Attachment A)

The opening date for receipt of bids, time and place remains the same.

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item (9A or 10A) remain unchanged and in full force and effect
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ATTACHMENT A



INSTALLATION OF SPORT LIGHTING AT TRINIDAD Q &A
DCHA-2010-B-0185

1) The Amendment #1 shows the Musco Control System. Where on site would this
gor? Site to be determined by contractor, with final approval by DPR

#2) Scope calls for a new metered service from Pepco. Will this be a new meter
installed beside the outside panel beside the Musco Control System. If so can we
just stub out for Pepco or does it have to go to a certain Pepco pole. So it is
equal for bid purposes.

The Contractor can likely stub out from existing PEPCO service. Final approval
and site specific layout to be determined by PEPCO.

#3) Scope calls for the removal of 10 poles and fixtures. There are 12 existing
ones. Please clarify all 12 get removed.

We are in need of 12 poles for removal, there was a miscount. Please adjust your
bid to reflect 12.

#4) Existing poles and fixtures. Are they to remain GOVT. Property. If so where
do they get delivered. If contractor has to dispose of them they need to be
disposed of in an environmentel correct manner.

Existing poles shall be removed and disposed of according to local codes.

#5)Scope calls for the electrical wiring and fixtures?? How does this item
relate to the pole and fixture installation?

I am uncertain of the specific paragraph being mentioned, but I am guessing the

mentioned verbiage speaks to removal of existing underground wires and fixtures.

#6) Since there is no official drawings the permit process might call for an
electrical engineered stamped set of drawings showing all wire/conduit. How will
this be handled?

Contractor shall be responsible for all permits and drawings.



